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How to Register on CSS

STEP 1: Click “Sign Up”




STEP 2: Add your email address and click “Next”. Please remember that this address will receive all CSS notifications.

“« N extn

STEP 3: Please check your email for a message from css@centervilleohio.gov. (Tip: If you do not receive this email, check your junk/spam folders.)



mailto:css@centervilleohio.gov

STEP 4: Once in your email, click the “Confirm” link.

From: Ener Gowv Sent: Thu 7/9/2020 2
To: Building Inspection

Lo

Subject: Citizen Self Service New User Account Confirmation

You are receiving this automated e-mail based on a user registration request that we received for the Citizen Self Service tool for our jurisdiction
The purpose of this confirmation is to validate the e-mail address that was provided in the initial user registration process is the correct e-mail
address for vour user account. Please click the link below to continue to the next step of the user registration process.

Confirm




STEP 5: By confirming your email, you will be automatically prompted back into the CSS portal. “Confirm Password”, then “Next”




STEP 6: Fill out the fields as indicated, then “Next”




STEP 7: Fill out your address information, then click “Submit”.




How to Apply for a Permit or Plan

STEP 1: Click “Log In”.




STEP 2: Log In your credentials.

10



STEP 3: Click “Apply” as indicated.
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STEP 4: Choose either “Permit” or “Plan” module, then click the “All” tab.

City of Centerville, Ohio Online Permit System

Centerville Documents»  Dashboard Vieww Map Report FeeFstimator Paylnvoices SearchQ  Help@  Calendar (0

B PERMITS B PLANS

» Residential Building - Mew Structure ¥ Planning - Conditional Use

» Commercial Building - New Structure » Planning - Development Plan, Final

» Commercizl Building - Addition » Planning - Development Plan, Preliminary
> Commercizl Building - Alterztion, Remadel, »  Planning - Landmark, Demolish

Repair

» Planning - Landmark, Designate
» Commercizl Building - Demalition

w

All[13)
> All(129)




STEP 5: Choose a “Category” Tab from the Left side or scroll down until the correct application is found.

STEP 6: Click “Apply”.
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STEP 7: Add the “Location”, click “Next” located at the bottom right.

“Add Location”
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STEP 8: Type in the address, then search. From the list, select the correct address and click the “Add” button. (Tip: Only enter
the number and the first few letters of the street and click search for results to populate.)

Enter
Address

“Add”
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Click “Next”. (Tip: You can only apply for one location per application.)
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STEP 9: Enter a brief description of the work. If required, please add the valuation, then click “Next”.

Note. All building and Trade permits require a “Valuation’, this number should reflect the value for materials and labor for the scope of labor.

“Description”

Tip: Use only numbers, do not
use any special characters; “$” or
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STEP 10: If you wish to add a contact other than the “Applicant”, click “Add Contact”. Otherwise, click “Next”.
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STEP 11: Please check all the appropriate boxes and enter the required information, then click “Next” at the bottom of the page.

19



STEP 12: Please “Add Attachments”, then click “Next”.

Note: This is where Construction, Planning/Zoning, Engineering Documents are uploaded for Plan Review.

“Add Attachments”
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STEP 12: Please review your information, then click “Submit” at the bottom of the page.

Save Draft w
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After you click “Submit”, you will receive a similar statement with general information.

Note: Some permits may require payment at time of application, while other permits may require a review first.
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STEP 1: “Log In” to your account.

How to View Invoices and Receipts
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STEP 2: Click on “Dashboard”. Then scroll down the page, click on “View My Invoices”.

“Dashboard”

“View My Invoices”
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STEP 3: From the “My Invoices” list, select the invoice number to view the details.

Centerville Documents » Dashboard  Apply~ \Vieww Map Report

Fee Estimator Pay Invoices

Search@Q, Help@®  Calendar (0

Ny Invoices

Paid Voided

Display = All Invoices v B Export

Invoice Number Amount Due Status

INV-00000072 $51.50 Invoiced, Past Due

INV-00000065 $400.00 Invoiced, Past Due
Res page 1-20f2 n

Select the Invoice number

Case Number
ELEC-000043-2020

P-2020-0016

Exact Match [

Sort Amount Dug v

Address Select Alll
100 - O
Centerville, OH 45458

100 GRAYWOOD CT O

Centerville, OH 45458
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From the Detail Screen, you may view the Primary Fees, Misc. Fees, Payments, Attachments, and Contacts.

Centerville Documents » Dashboard  Apply~> Viewv Map Report Fee Estimator Paylnvoices Search@ Help@  Calendar (1

41Back

Invoice Number: INV-00000071

Invoice Status: Paid In Full Invoice Date: 07/06/2020 Invoice Due Date: 07/06/2020

Invoice Total: $781.72 Invoice Description: NONE

r 3
LPrimaryr FoaesJ Misc Fees Payments Attachments Contacts

Pri Fees

rimary Sort Fee Name
Fee Name Fee Total Amount Due Case Number Case Type Notes
Plan Review Fee - Staff $163.35 $0.00 BLDC-000042-2020 Permit
Plan Review Surcharge $4.90 $0.00 BLDC-000042-2020 Permit
Fee - Staff
State Surcharge - $17.20 $0.00 BLDC-000042-2020 Permit
Commercial
Valuation Fee $573.50 $0.00 BLDC-000042-2020 Permit

Results per page 1-40f4
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If you click the “Payments” button, you will see the receipt number along with other payment information.
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How to Pay an Invoice

There are two options for paying an invoice. The first is to “Log In” to your account. The second is to click the “Pay Invoice” tab.
(Tip: You must have an invoice number to use the Pay Invoice tab.)

STEP 1: “Log In” to your account.

28



Alternative Step 1: Click the “Pay Invoice” tab. Type in your invoice number, then click the “Search” button.

Note: You do not have to log in to your account to pay an invoice if you have your invoice number.

City of Centerville, Ohio Online Permit System

Centerville Documents* Home Map Report FeeEstimator -Helpﬂ Calendar (0

Invoice Search

“Invoice Number” Q, Search
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Alternative STEP 1.2: Click the “Pay Now” button.

“Pay Now”
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STEP 2: Click on the dashboard tab and select the “View My Invoices” in the bottom right that you would like to pay. If you would like to
pay all invoices, click “Add To Cart”.

Select “Add To Cart”
Select “View My Invoices”

31




STEP 3: If you selected “view my invoices”, you will see the following screen. Select the invoices that you would like to pay and click “Add
to Cart”.

1. Select Invoices

2. Select Add to Cart §>>
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STEP 4: Click “Check Out".

“Check Out”
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STEP 5: Fill out the required information and click “Pay Now”.

Fill out information

and click Pay Now.
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STEP 1: “Log In’ to your account.

How to Attach Documents to an Existing Permit or Plan
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STEP 2: Click on the “Dashboard”, then “View My Permit” or “View My Plan”.

Dashboard

View My Permit

View My Plan
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STEP 3: From the list of permits, select the one you wish to add an attachment to.

Centerville Documents»  Dashboard Apply* Vieww Map Report FeeEstimator Paylnvoices Search@, Help@  Calendar (0

[ My Permits ] n

Exact Match )

Select Permit

Display ~ Select Case Type B Export Sort  Permit Number ~

m e Address Permit Type Status Attention Reason
BLDC-000019-2020 100 LOOPRD Commercial Building - Active
Centerville, OH 45459 New Structure
BLDC-000020-2020 1233 CLUB VIEW DR Commercial Building - Active
Centerville, OH 45458 Addition
BLDC-000029-2020 Commercial Building - Active, Recent
Addition
BLDC-000040-2020 Commercial Building - Recent, Pending
Demalition
BLDC-000042-2020 100 SPRING VALLEY Commercial Building - Recent, Pending
Centerville, OH 45458 New Structure
BLDC-000044-2020 100- Commercial Building - Recent, Pending
Centerville, OH 45458 Demolition
BLDC-000045-2020 100 - Commercial Building - Attention, Recent, Unpaid Fees
Centerville, OH 45458 Demolition Pending
BLDR-000018-2020 100 BETHEL RD Residential Building - Attention, Pending Fail
Centerville, OH 45458 New Structure
BLDR-000021-2020 100 E RIDGEWAY DR Residential Building - Pending
Centerville, OH 45459 New Structure
BLDR-000028-2020 100 SPRING VALLEY Residential Building - Recent

Centerville, OH 45458 Addition



STEP 4: Click “Add Attachments” tab. Once the attachment is complete, click “Submit”.

“Add Attachment”

“Submit”
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STEP 1: “Log In” to your account.

How to Schedule an Inspection
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STEP 2: Click on the “View” tab. From this screen, you have two options, either click “My Permits” or “Request Inspections”.

“View”

“My Permits”

“Request Inspections”
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STEP 3: From the list of permits, select the one you wish to request an inspection.

Centerville Documents»  Dashboard Apply Vieww Map Report FeeEstimator Paylnvoices SearchQ  Help@®@  Calendar (0

[ My Permits J B

Exact Match [
Select Permit
Display = Al + Select Case Type Sort  Permit Number

BLDC-00001%-2020 100 LOOPRD Commercial Building - Active
Centerville, OH 45459 MNew Structure
BLDC-000020-2020 1233 CLUBVIEW DR Commercial Building - Active
Centerville, OH 45458 Addition
BLDC-00002%-2020 Commercial Building - Active, Recent
Addition

41




STEP 4: Select the “Inspections” tab.

“Inspections”
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STEP 5: From this screen, you will see “Existing Inspections” and the status. Below the “Existing Inspections” you will see the
remaining inspections required for your project. Click on the inspection box to be requested, then click “Request Inspection”.

r N
Locations Fees Reviews LInspei:tionsJ Attachments Contacts Sub-Records Holds Meetings IMore Info

Existing Inspections |Request Inspections |Opt\‘ona\ Inspections | Next Tab | Permit Details | Main Menu
Existing Inspections

Sort| Description A
View Inspection Description Status Request Date Scheduled Date Inspector Action
IBLD-000095-2020 Concrete Slab Passed 04/23/2020 04/23/2020 Spurling
Derek
IBLD-000094-2020 Footing Passed 04/23/2020 04/23/2020 Administrato
r System
Results per page 1-20f2
Ri tl cti
equest Inspections Sort| Orger .
Description Reinspection Action
Rough framing inspection No O Click box
Energy Efficiency No (]
Rough framing inspection No (]
Final Building No O
Results per page 1-40f4
“Request Inspection”
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STEP 6: Choose your inspection date by clicking on the calendar, then choosing a date.

Calendar

Date
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STEP 6.1: Next, choose “AM” or “PM”, please enter any instructions, lockbox codes, etc., then click the “Submit” button.

AM/PM

“Submit”
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The inspection has been successfully uploaded to the system.
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STEP 1: “Log In” to your account.

How to View Inspection Results
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STEP 2: Click on “Dashboard”. Then, scroll down the page and select the “Closed” button under “My Inspections”.

BEEGLGEIGIM Apply  Vieww Map Report  FeeEstimator  Paylnvoices  SearchQ

My Permits

Help@®@  Calendar 0

Click on Number
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STEP 3: From the list, choose the desired inspection number.

Centerville Documents»  Dashboard Applyr Vieww Map Report FeeEstimator Paylnvoices Search@  Help®  Calendar (0

[ My Existing Inspections ] B
Exact Match [
Display Closed ~ Select Inspection Type Export Sort Case Number v

IBLD- Footing 100 LOOP Closed Permit BLDC- No 04/23/2020 04/23/2020 04/22/2020
000094- RD 000019-
2020 Centerville, 2020

OH 45459
IBLD- Concrete 100 LOOP Closed Permit BLDC- No 04/23/2020 04/23/2020 04/22/2020
000095- Slab RD 000019-
2020 Centerville, 2020

OH 45459

Select the inspection number




STEP 4: From this screen, you are able to view the details. If you click the “Checklist” tab, any comments would be displayed here.

Comments
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How to Use the Fee Estimator

STEP 1: Click on the “Fee Estimator” tab, then choose either “Permit” or “Plan” and click on appropriate tab.

“Fee Estimator”
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STEP 2: Choose the appropriate “Permit Type”, then enter all Required fields and click “Next”.

“Permit Type”

“Next”
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STEP 3: Please enter all the Required fields, then scroll to the bottom and click “Next”.

Note: The required fields will differ depending on the "“Permit” or “Plan” type.

“Next”
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STEP 4: The “Total” is calculated at the bottom.

“Total”
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Contact Us:

Planning / Zoning - General Number (937) 428-4760
Mark Yandrick - City Planner

Joseph O’Brien - Assistant City Planner

Donna Fiori - Planning Secretary

Building Inspection Department - General Number (937) 428-4786
Derek Spurling - Building Official, Plans Examiner, Inspector
Margot Pocisk - Permit Technician

Engineering Department - General Number (937) 428-4782
Jim Brinegar - City Engineer
Taylor Schindler - Staff Engineer

Washington Twp. Fire Department - General Number (937) 433-3083
William Sutter - Fire Marshal, Plans Examiner, Inspector
Joshua Doolin - Inspector

Sugarcreek Twp. Fire Department - General Number (937) 848-7344
Ken Collier - Captain, Plans Examiner, Inspector

myandrick@centervilleohio.gov

jobrien@centervilleohio.gov

dfiori@centervilleohio.gov

buildinginspection@centervilleohio.gov

dspurling@centervilleohio.gov

mpocisk@centervilleohio.gov

publicworks@centervileohio.gov

jbrinegar@centervilleohio.gov

tschindler@centervilleohio.gov

william.sutter@washingtontwp.org

joshua.doolin@washingtontwp.org

kcollier@sugarcreekoh.us
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